Newtown School Board of Trustees \ \
Meeting Minutes

Monday 9 June 2025, 6.40pm o Vo hZ
Library

Board members: Joe Winkels (co-chair), Nick Booth (co-chair), Nicki Read (tumuaki),
Naomi Taylor, Fatima Osman Amin, Jess Gorman, Trey Tanuvasa, Rhys Muir (kaiako
rep), Sian Smith (Ngati Kotahitanga rep), Nadia.

Also present:
Ash Holwell (minutes), Danielle Te Waiti (Deputy Principal).

1. Karakia timatanga

Joe welcomed everyone. There were no conflicts of interest. Joe and Jess declared that
they worked as public servants.

2. Te Tiriti in action

All board members shared examples of honouring Te Tiriti in their lives. These included:
going to see Marlon Williams concert and his beautiful waiata, taking a bilingual new
approach to the whakapumau (graduation) for kaimahi at work, learning te reo with other
teachers, going to two shows at the Kia Mau Festival, listening to the parakau of
Matariki, learning ptrakau about Maui through Te Wananga.

3. Curriculum Update

Danielle updated the hui on things on new requirements from the Ministry of Education
around literacy and maths. ERO advisor is checking in to make sure the school is doing
the hour of literacy and the hour of maths. Nicki said there are a lot of announcements
coming out from the Ministry and it takes a lot of time to absorb and understand the
implications of each announcement.

Nicki summarised what the school had already done on structured literacy and maths,
for example the professional development with Helen. For maths, Nicki said the school
had done workshops on curriculum change with NZCER, PAT maths assessments, etc.

Danielle spoke about some of the things we do really well as a kura, such as Te Ao
Maori, inclusivity, relationships, and curriculum design. She said that the curriculum roll
out has been really quick, but there is some really good stuff in the curriculum. She said



that there have been significant changes to learning support and ORS funding.
Resource teachers of Maori and resource teachers of literacy have been cut. There is a
possible infringement fine for parents for non-attendance. Kahui Ako have been
disestablished.

Nicki reminded the board of the school’s historical guidelines relating to inclusion. She
shared a presentation from a recent ‘Real Science of Learning’ conference. She spoke
about some of the challenges in holding on to our values and keeping teachers inspired,
maintaining learning support for learners in the current environment.

Joe asked whether Nicki and Danielle had heard from people who support some of the
changes? Danielle said sometimes we hear from other kura that are responding
differently to these changes, teaching from text books and focusing tightly on
attendance, for example. Naomi asked whether there were schools who had a similar
approach to us that you can talk to? Nicki said that we had good conversations with
other schools in the Kahui Ako. She said the school has just been assigned a new
advisor from the Ministry.

Trey said she really appreciated the presentation and it helped her understand the
context and the challenges for the school.

4. Resource teacher of Maori and Kahui Ako

Nicki said schools have six months to discuss with resource teachers what might happen
next, given the change of policy. Positions have been disestablished and we need to talk
about possible ways forward with affected staff members.

She said discussions were also going on about how to hold on to some of the valuable
work that the Kahui Ako enabled, for example around kapa haka and transitions from
ECE to primary to intermediate. She said it will affect some staff who have formal roles

with the Kahui Ako. She said it's making schools really focus on the things they value
most and really want to hold on to.

5. Tumuaki Report

Leave - Nicki sought the board’s approval of leave requests from Mary and Karen, who
are both planning to visit to children who are living overseas.

e MOTION - to approve leave requests by Mary and Karen.
The motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Additional staff only day - Nikci sought approval for an additional staff only day on 15
August for a maths PLD day



e MOTION - to approve additional staff only day
The motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Playground funding - Nicki said that parent Kate had offered to seek grants for
playground equipment.

Logo development - Sian spoke about a hui that she and Nicki had had that day with
kaimahi and kaiako to brainstorm thinking about the logo - why we need one, what are
the core aspects of our identity, what our vision for the future is. It was a positive hui.

Website development - Nicki said that Hemisphere and Big River have been engaged
based on the board's email feedback. Nicki said we want to do it well with engagement
with the school community.

Up Foundation - Rhys said that Kevin has got more funds coming through next year and
will be able to fund more. He is keen to do some work to understand the value of extra
curricular sport, especially for tamariki who might not do sports otherwise. He might
include Newtown as part of research into that. There is a proposal in the shared drive
Jess suggested that we could try to capture data on the impact of some extra curricular
activities on attendance.

Wellbeing update - Rhys said Nicki had helped rationalise the number of comments that
are captured for learning records, focusing on quality rather than quantity. He said that it
had made a big difference to teachers in terms of workload around learning record time.

Staffing - Nicki said we’re advertising currently for a Tar teacher. We are currently
hosting six student teachers.

Kat Hall - Nicki said that Kat is now the Wellington branch NZEI President. She
congratulated Kat and said it’s the first time we’ve had a support staff member in that
position.

Property - Nicki said we’re reviewing the intruder alert system as part of the school’s
security.

Finance - Nicki said it was great to get the patea from the WF Anderson Trust. The trust
is now winding up so that’s the last grant we’ll get from them. She acknowledged the
generous donation.

Jess said that the school would need to be really faithful to the budget that we’ve struck
because we don’t want to leave the incoming board in a position where they have to run
a deficit budget. She said we should ensure we leave them in a position with choices.
She said the school has been in statutory management in the past so we won’t want that
to happen again.



Joe said we should ask Maneesha to attend and speak to the new board to give them a
run-down on school finances.

e ACTION - Nick/Joe to invite Maneesha to attend and present to the new
board

Samoan language week - Nicki thanked Trey and Ronnie and Hope for an amazing
Samoan Language Celebration.

F@NS - Nicki said she had put the call out for parents to come forward to join a parent
group. Jess said she thought we should change the name of the group as not many
people know what ‘F@NS’ is.

6. Portfolio updates, delegations, playground

There were no verbal reports.
7. Board election and comms plan

Nick said that in February, the board decided that the election would take place on 10
September. Board elections need to run for 63 days, which means the process must
start by 9 July. He said if we want to move to a staggered cycle of board memberships,
we need to hold a hui with the community to ensure that they support the change. We
haven’t had that meeting yet. He said we should consider discussing it with the
community now.

Nick also said the board should have a succession plan. Succession planning has three
stages: readiness, recruitment, retention. He encouraged the board members to fill out
the shared doc with their experiences of the different board portfolios.

Nick said there will be additional costs associated with having more regular elections,
but funding for this may be available. He said he was keen to move to staggered
elections to ensure continuity between boards and because that is what Nicki wants.

e ACTION - Nicki to estimate additional costs running elections if school
moves to 18 month election cycle

e ACTION - Nick/Joe to talk to Mitch about having a presence at the Matariki
breakfast to let whanau know that the board election is coming up

The board decided that the move to staggered elections would be socialised via
newsletter and Matariki breakfast. Then it would hold a special online meeting for the
whole community in the last week of term to formally decide whether to move to
staggered elections.



8. Future agenda items and meeting dates

The board agreed to meet again on:

Monday 28 July

e Tuesday 19 August

9. Previous minutes and action items

The minutes of the previous meetings were approved as true and correct.

portfolio responsibilities **UPDATE: DUE
5 MAY 2025**

# Action Assigned to Status
215 |Respond to the questions in the All board Carry forward
community engagement doc members
214  [Set up ohu/subgroup to work on rebrand [Sian and Done
Nicki
213 [|Investigate possibility of grant funding Steve Done
website development costs
212 |Consider quotes on website Sian and Done
development Nicki
211 |Take the decision re: Paul’s offer to Naomi, Carry forward
donate container artwork through the Nick, and
Whakamana strategy and checklist Nicki
178 |Look into what can be done to support |Naomi and Carry forward
Palestinian whanau Fatima
175 |Prepare a calendar of community events, |Rhys Done
language weeks, etc
173  |Write up notes of how they see their All Carry forward

10. Closing karakia

Meeting closed at 9.50pm.




	Newtown School Board of Trustees 
	Meeting Minutes 
	 
	1. Karakia timatanga 
	2. Te Tiriti in action 
	3. Curriculum Update 
	4. Resource teacher of Māori and Kāhui Ako 
	5. Tumuaki Report 
	6. Portfolio updates, delegations, playground 
	7. Board election and comms plan 
	8. Future agenda items and meeting dates 
	10. Closing karakia 

